
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Herzog, David"
Cc: Holloway, Jillian R; Ralston, Ed
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003087, Hong Gardner Property, GeoTracker Global ID T10000003434, 7600

 MacArthur Blvd., Oakland, CA
Date: Friday, November 14, 2014 11:17:09 AM

Hello Dave:
 
Sorry for the late reply regarding this extension:
 
REVISED TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST
 
Please upload technical reports to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Karel Detterman), and to the State Water
 Resources Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified file naming
 convention and schedule:
 
·                     November 30, 2014 September 5, 2014 – Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report
                        File to be named: RO3087_SWI_R_yyyy-mm-dd
 
Thank you,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Herzog, David [mailto:dherzog@craworld.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 2:27 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: Holloway, Jillian R; Ralston, Ed
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003087, Hong Gardner Property, GeoTracker Global ID
 T10000003434, 7600 MacArthur Blvd., Oakland, CA
 
Hi Karel,
CRA has scheduled the field work at the subject site for August 29 – October 1.  Based on that, we
 should have all the data back and the report ready by the end of November; therefore, we request
 an extension to November 30, 2014.
 
Thank you.
 
David W. Herzog, M.Sc., P.G. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
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